From: Cyr-Connie

Sent: Wed 7/7/2010 8:27 AM

To: Leto-Beth ey F T
Cc: Pierce-Dent “X }’)/ {b/ e
Subject: RE: Request ; f‘ }

Before I start working on thic - .
art working on this could you please ask Dent if there was anything in particular that I peed o

mention in this request...why we are asking % i ‘ i i
this reqnest...why we are asking for this? Roman didn't give me much to work with

Thanks!

Conmnie Cyr

Atde to the Counry Administrator
1100 Simonion Street, Sudte -205
Key West, FL. 53040 -
305-202-4.443

B305-202-4544 Fax:

Cur-connie@monroecounty-f.gov
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"Leto-Beth" <Leto-Beth@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov>

From:

Date: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:40 AM

To: "Cyr-Connie” <Cyr-Connie@monroecounty-fl.gov>
Ce: "Pierce-Dent" <Pierce-Dent@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov>

Subject: RE:! Request e . e ;
I know it's dué to possible improprieties involving SUFA, but | didn't attend yesterday's meeting, and |
ddt’Jb! if that's how they QOU!&*W&n{%d*Wﬁ?df&: C

However, ali three shelters collect County fees in accordance with Resolution No. xxx (Il get the number
to you shortly), and those fees are deposited by the contracters in County bank accounts; and
even though each shelter submits an annual financial audit of their non-profit corporations, a true audit of

the shelters has never been conducted to my knowledge.




Thanks, : N
Beth

From: Cyr-Connie

Sent: Wed 7/7/2010 8:09 AM
To: Leto-Beth

Cc: Pierce-Dent

Subject: Request

Good morning Beth, . _ ‘ e
Mr. Gastesi would like the language to request an audit for the 3 animal Shei'zer providers (names) to give to Mr.
Kolhage. I believe Dent attended a meeting yesterday and would have more info for you.

B S S

Thanks,
Connie

Connie Cyr

Alde to the County Administrator
1100 Simonion Street, Suife 2-205
Key West, F1. 33040
305-292-4443

305-292-4544 Fax

Cur-connie@mnonreecouniu-fl.aoy

From; Leto-Beth

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:23 AM
To: Cyr-Connie

Cc: Pierce-Dent

Subject: RE: Request

Hi Connie,

» Key West Shelter: The Florida Keys Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to
Animals, Inc. (FKSPCA):

» Big Pine/Marathon Shelters: Stand Up for Animals, Inc. (SUFA); and

« Key Largo Shelter: Humane Animal Care Coalition, Inc. (HACC)
Just let me know if anything else is needed.

9/30/2010

9/30/2010




